

RE: OFHP legislation meeting

From: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=killorn, bill (opo)0f4">
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)" <diana.noursi-scott@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 05 May 2017 07:48:56 -0400

Myself, Andrew Forgione and Blane McPhail should be included in the invite.

From: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Sent: May-05-17 7:48 AM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Subject: OFHP legislation meeting

Hi Diana,

Can you please set up a meeting with Energy MO and PO issues and comms and policy to discuss issues management and narrative for the Fair Hydro bill introduction? It will need to be early next week.

I'll be in Monday after all, so best to aim for that day if Energy is available.

Bill/Rebecca, can you please let Di know who to include from your teams?

Thanks,
Gillian

Gillian McEachern
Executive Director of Policy
Office of the Premier of Ontario
416.325.7038